Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 12:21 PM

To: Joeann Phua

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy; Joanna Lee; Mogeswani; SUR; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: MC 11165/2020 | Chambers: 200504VA | TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA | AXA:

SOMO02GI1 | LKK: CS3/ASM20002808/Eqf3e2

Dear Joeann,

We have reviewed this matter, based in our inspection and rear axle photos taken, we didn’t see any damage in the
said part. Furthermore, there appears to be no photos showing the rear axle was replaced.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@tkqp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 9:27 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkqgp.com.sg>; Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkgp.com.sg>; Mogeswani
<mogeswani@tkqgp.com.sg>

Subject: MC 11165/2020 | Chambers: 200504VA | TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA | AXA: SOM02GI1 | LKK:
CS3/ASM20002808/Eqf3e2

Dear Denise/ Shiau Chan,

MC/MC SUIT NO. 11165/2020

CLAIMANT: EXPRESS TRANSPORT SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD

DEFENDANT: KNG JUNWEI

ACCIDENT ON 14.2.2020 ALONG EAST COAST PARKWAY TOWARDS FORT ROAD INVOLVING XB 8506K &
SJZ512)

We refer to your email dated 3 March 2022 as well as our email dated 2 March 2022.

We will be grateful if you can kindly let us have your reply soonest possible.

Kindly let us hear from you.

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect.

Regards,
Joeann Phua



For and on behalf of
RM Narayanan
Partner

TKQP

Tan Kok Quan Partnership

Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore

1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881
T (65) 6225 9333

D (65) 6496 9593

F (65) 6225 0111

E joeannphua@tkgp.com.sg

W www.tkgp.com.sg

This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error,
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 8:12 am

To: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@tkgp.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkgp.com.sg>; Mogeswani
<mogeswani@tkqgp.com.sg>

Subject: Re: MC 11165/2020 | Chambers: 200504VA | TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA | AXA: SOM02GI1 | LKK:
CS3/ASM20002808/Eqf3e2

CAUTION:External email — beware of unsafe links or attachments.

Dear Joeann,

Thank you for your email. Our respective handler will look into it.

Dear Shiau Chan,
Please assist.

CS3/ASM20002808/Eqf3e2-1

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@tkgp.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 7:24 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkgp.com.sg>; Mogeswani
<mogeswani@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: MC 11165/2020 | Chambers: 200504VA | TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA | AXA: SOM02GI1 | LKK:
CS3/ASM20002808/Eqf3e2

Dear Denise,

MC/MC SUIT NO. 11165/2020

CLAIMANT: EXPRESS TRANSPORT SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD

DEFENDANT: KNG JUNWEI

ACCIDENT ON 14.2.2020 ALONG EAST COAST PARKWAY TOWARDS FORT ROAD INVOLVING XB 8506K &
SJZ 512)

We refer to the above matter.

We attached herewith the following documents for your attention:-

1. Affidavit of Evidence in Chief of Tan Ling Ling from Impact Analysis Consultants;

2. Affidavit of Evidence in Chief of Tan Tse Haw from Vfix Auto Pte Ltd; and

3. Single Joint Expert report dated 18 May 2021 from LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd.

Please extract the documents from the link below:-
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/yt5jy4btitbagpd/AAArWDMmsziH7bZI-T3w0T7ja?d|=0

We will be grateful if you can kindly let us have your views on the cracks and bends on the rear axle
assembly and whether it is safe to service it instead of replacement.

We await your reply.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 3:24 pm

To: Joeann Phua <joeannphua@tkgp.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkgp.com.sg>; Natasha Venkatesh
<natasha@tkgp.com.sg>; Mogeswani <mogeswani@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MC 11165/2020 // Chambers: 200504VA // TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA // AXA: SOM02GI1

Dear Joeann,

Enclosed full report.

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

Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 6:33 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Narayanan Ramasamy <nara@tkgp.com.sg>; Joanna Lee <joannalee@tkgp.com.sg>; Natasha Venkatesh
<natasha@tkgp.com.sg>; Mogeswani <mogeswani@tkgp.com.sg>

Subject: MC 11165/2020 // Chambers: 200504VA // TKQP: RN.1359.20.AXA // AXA: SOM02GI1

Dear Sirs,
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
We act for AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.

We attached herewith a copy of the paper re-Inspection report dated 30.7.2020 for your ease of
reference.

The Court has directed that the Single Joint Expert, M/s LBS Auto Consultant (“SJE”) to conduct a re-
inspection on the Plaintiff’s motor vehicle no. XB 8506K.

In light of the above, we will be grateful if you can let us have a copy of the full paper re-inspection report
dated 30.7.2020 for our onward transmission to the SJE.

We await your early reply.

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
please delete it inmediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



